

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Mar 18, 2025 20:41:28.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: FW: Connecting...
To: Shaun McAuliffe <smcauliffe@hopkintonma.gov>
Cc: Parivallal Thillaigovindan <pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>

Sounds great. Thanks for the prompt response.

If you think it would be helpful some of us could attend (virtually or in-person) your next BOH meeting and either make a mini presentation or just be there to answer any questions Board members may have.

Our experience has been that members often ask about legality, black market, impact on retailers, etc.

Let's talk when you get back next week. I know I can speak for others on the MA NFG Task Force when I say, we'd love to help in any way we can.

Good luck with the trial.

Look forward to speaking next week.

Thanks again,

Maureen

From: Shaun McAuliffe <smcauliffe@hopkintonma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 2:02 PM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Cc: Parivallal Thillaigovindan <pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Connecting...

Good afternoon Maureen,

I could use some help. I'm in a trial now. I will have time next week.

The board is reviewing my draft regulation. We will have one more meeting to discuss and then hold the hearing for local input and a decision.

Shaun McAuliffe, RS, MPH

Health Director

Town of Hopkinton

18 Main Street

Hopkinton, MA 01748

(508) 497-9725

On Tue, Mar 18, 2025 at 12:38 PM Buzby, Maureen
<mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Good morning, Shaun.

I've been meaning to connect with you since we met at the MHOA Conference last Fall.

I had a chance to chat with Pari at the MTCP off-site meeting last week. Pari indicated there may be some interest in Nicotine Free Generation in your area.

I'm reaching out now to see if there is anything I can do to help. We have an amazing group of volunteers working on NFG – many of whom would be happy to answer questions, attend a meeting, testify at a hearing, whatever. You probably know many/most of them: Mark Gottfried from NU PHAI, Kate Silbaugh from BU School of Law, Anthony Isahak - MGH Pharmacologist, Dr. Jonathan Winnickoff - MGH Pediatrician, Ken Elstein - Belchertown BOH, Sigalle Reiss, and others.

Please don't hesitate to reach out. Let us know what we can do to help.

Thanks!

Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

All email messages and attached content sent from and to this email account are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the [Massachusetts Public Records Law](#).

Visit us online at www.hopkintonma.gov.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****